

## Smart kids writing: Self-introduction

6C Wallace Tin

Self-introduction

Title: Self-introduction: Wallace

My name is Wallace. I am 11 years old. I am a P.6 student in The Little Flower's Catholic Primary School. My family thinks that I am cheeky but my friends know that I am mature, easy-going and persistent. I am a prefect in the school. I take pleasure in being a prefect this year because I can help the younger student. I am helpful so I will help them when they get into trouble. While everyone says prefects are very cool and the <sup>younger</sup> younger students will look up to you, however, it is not always true! For example, when I told them to keep <sup>quiet</sup> quiet, they don't always listen to me and sometimes talk even more loudly. I already acted very assertive and firmly but they still did not want to listen.

I have a lot of hobbies, such as going bowling, playing snooker and playing mobile games. I am interested in bowling because I am skilled. I am able to control the ball well and often hit some pins. I want my school to have a bowling competition so that I can go bowling with my classmate. I think that I am more mature and independent than when I was in P.5 because I can now do many by myself. I think I am also polite because I am always respectful to my teachers and classmates. However, sometimes I can be a little trouble causing. For example, sometimes I wanted to help my teachers but I failed and ended up messing up. My classmate like to compare me with my best friend, Anson. They think Anson is as strong as a giant and I am as weak as a baby. However, it does not affect our friendship. This is the last year of this school, we are about to graduate. I hope I can stay diligent this year.

Title: Self-introduction: Ryan Chung

My name is Ryan, I'm eleven years old. I'm a P.6 student at the Little Flowers Primary School. My friends and teachers would tell you I am a diligent and persistent person at school, but some of them know that I can be a bit cheeky sometimes. At recess, I would do a lot of immature things to relax myself because focusing in class takes great concentration. The teachers told me that they thought I am diligent and persistent because I always finish my homeworks before the second recess and everytime I face problems, such as handling the difficult questions,

I would ~~never give up~~ and strive for a solution. I am a class monitor and my job demands me to control the chatting classmates. As a result, when I am on duty, I must be serious and never joke around with my classmates. I have been selected to take ~~the~~ part in the Smart Kids English programme after school which is for students who are particularly interested in and excel in English. I have a lot of hobbies, one of my favourite is playing with Lego, it trains my creativity and persistence, and I find it entertaining and enjoyable. However my mum is too strict, I am only allowed to play for one hour each time, in my free time. I also like to go to the park which is opposite to my home, I always play badminton



6B Pansy Yip  
Self-introduction

My name is Pansy. I am twelve years old. I am a P.6 student from The Little Flower's Catholic Primary school. My family thinks I am so immature but my teachers and friends told me they think I am sensible, mature and sometimes a little shy. At home, I can be very cheeky. But I am a prefect and <sup>the</sup> English subject leader at school so I act more mature and serious. When I am on duty, I will be a good example for the younger students. At school, I have many friends to accompany me so I never feel lonely. In my spare time, I like dancing and listening to music. One of my good points is that I am always punctual, I have never been late when I go out. One of my bad points is I am careless, I often make small mistake in the exams. I hope I could get rid of this problem and I could go to the secondary school I want.

6E Mani Cheung

Self-introduction

My name is Mani. I am 12 years old. I am a P.6 student at The Little Flower's Catholic Primary school. My family might tell you that I am mature. My teachers think that I'm a sensible student because I always help them and get good marks. However, my friends know that I can be quite mischievous, easy-going and somewhat a weirdo. This is because I always tell silly jokes and play pranks on others. I can be mischievous with friends but I am a prefect at school so that I am responsible for setting a good example for the younger students. It is important to stop them from getting out of control. I have many hobbies including playing the piano, doing Karate and playing games. Just like the other girls of my age, I also idolise K-pop stars. But I'm worried I'll become too obsessed which could affect my studies. Although I always get good marks, I'm worried I will be too preoccupied with idolizing the K-pop stars. I hope I won't get distracted which could affect my academic result.

6C Anson Wong

Self-introduction

Hello, my name is Anson. I am eleven years old. I am a P.6 student at The Little Flowers Catholic Primary School. My family thinks I am disobedient but my friends know that I can be tolerant, outgoing and sociable. When I am with my friends such as Wallace, Gilbert or Howard, I can be very mischievous. At school, I am a prefect so I must behave well to be a good example for the younger students to mimic. Although I can be a bit naughty, I try my best to control myself both on and off duty. Once I notice the students seem to show signs of causing troubles, I will be as firm as a military head. I am proud and glad that I can help these lost souls as the prefect leader and use on my experience to help them. I will smile reluctantly while showing my status. In my

Free time, I like to play football and use the mobile phone to watch news and sometimes play games. I am a member of the football team, English drama team and the olympiad maths team. One of my weaknesses is that my family complains that I am too lazy because I don't want to do revision before tests or exams. This could be because one of my strengths is that I am often been praised for being a fast learner. Since I can learn things fast.



6C Coco Leung

Self-introduction

My name is Coco. I am 11 years old. I am a P.6 student at The Little Flower's Catholic Primary School. My teachers and friends ~~would~~ think I am a model student as they describe me as someone who is sensible, responsible and mature because I am quiet at school and <sup>is always</sup> ~~do~~ <sup>do my best</sup> ~~a good job~~ during the class. But I can be a little immature and cheeky in front of my family.

ent ⇒ I joined the Smart Kids English Programme which is an intensive English class for students who excel in English. I learnt a lot of new words and how to use them which improve my English. During the programme I enjoy learning and <sup>collaborating</sup> ~~collaborating~~ with my friends. I've also joined the Hong Kong International Youth Forum for the third year this year. Through this programme, I learnt to <sup>investigate</sup> ~~investigate~~ and explore some in depth <sup>global</sup> ~~global~~ problems such as food shortage, stress and clean water for drinking. It ~~is~~ ~~world~~

has been eye-opening and deepened my understanding of these global problems.

⇒ I am a prefect at school. I need to take care of the <sup>students</sup> younger ones, so I am always on my best behavior when I am on duty. The youngsters always look up to me because I am always sensible and am a good role model.

My hobbies include playing the piano, reading and listening to music. I ~~passed~~ <sup>passed</sup> my grade 5 piano exam last year with good result. I also joined numerous Chinese and English Speech Festival with satisfactory <sup>grades</sup> results.

⇒ I must admit that I <sup>do</sup> have a small bad habit. I find it is really difficult to get up in the morning. I am setting more alarms clock as. I hope I can get up more promptly from now on.  
promptly and painlessly

6E Desiree

Self-introduction

My name is Desiree. I am 11 years old. I am a P.6 student in The Little Flower's Catholic Primary School. My teachers and friends think I am diligent because I always study hard before tests and exams. My family thinks I am responsible and self-disciplined because I can do my homework and revision by myself. They never have to worry about my studies because I can study without being told. At school, I am a prefect and a class monitor.

The extra curricular activities I do at school are Hip-Hop, drama and sports. These activities give me the opportunities to collaborate with others. The regular <sup>rehearsals</sup> rehearsals for the dance and the drama also train my perseverance, co-ordination and spoken

English

In my free time, I like to draw because I find drawing ~~is~~ enjoyable and entertaining. Other times, I also like to play ~~with~~ my brother.

One of my weaknesses is that I can be irritable. When someone irritates me, I ~~will~~ ignore them and would not talk to them for a day. I should try to control my emotions and change this bad characteristic <sup>of</sup> mine.